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Mastercreation TFS

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>
Sent: 18 July 2024 12:01
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Selvakumar M; Kumar V; Chennai Purchase; Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey
Subject: FW: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request for PR NO : TFSCPL-2425-00162 and Featherlite Office Chairs - Alpha Medium 

PP Black
Attachments: CANCELLED CHQ- COPY.pdf; GST New.pdf; Pancard.pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
Kindly enable the below vendor in safal. 
 
CHANGE THE CONTACT DETAILS & BANK DETAILS AS PER ATTACHMENT and below details. 
 

Vendor No. Vendor Name 
V0000778 FEATHERLITE COLLECTIONS 
GST CERTIFICATE  27AAAFF5397H1Z7 
CIN CERTIFICATE NOT APPLICABLE 
UDYAM MSME IF 
APPLICABLE  NOT APPLICABLE 

CANCELLED CHEQUE ATTACHED 
PAN CARD ATTACHED - AAAFF5397H 
EMAIL ID fcmumbai@featherlitefurniture.com 

CONTACT DETAILS 9022984424 
 
Regards 
Vijay 
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From: Saloni Khandelwal <fcmumbai@featherlitefurniture.com>  
Sent: 19 July 2024 00:19 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request for PR NO : TFSCPL-2425-00162 and Featherlite Office Chairs - Alpha Medium PP Black 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find the attached document.  
 
 

Warm Regards, 

Saloni Khandelwal  

Showroom Manager  

Featherlite Collections 

1st Floor|Office No.254 B, Nirlon House|Dr.Annie Besant Road| 

Opp. Sasmira textile college|Worli|Mumbai-400 018|India 

Online webstore: https://mumbai.featherlitestore.com/ 

M +91 9022984424 Email fcmumbai@featherlitefurniture.com 
 
 
 
On Wed, 17 Jul 2024 at 23:02, Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi Saloni Ji – AWAITING FOR DETAILS PLS 
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From: Vijayakumar S  
Sent: 17 July 2024 11:31 
To: Saloni Khandelwal <fcmumbai@featherlitefurniture.com> 
Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request for PR NO : TFSCPL-2425-00162 and Featherlite Office Chairs - Alpha Medium PP Black 

  

Saloni Ji – As we spoke, kindly share us your company GST, PAN & Cancelled Chq Copies. 

  

Regards 

Vijay 

  

From: Saloni Khandelwal <fcmumbai@featherlitefurniture.com>  
Sent: 10 July 2024 01:20 
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

  

Please find the attached quotation with final rates.  

  

Freight charges will be extra.  
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Payment terms will be 100% advance.  

 
 

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

  

  

  

On Mon, 8 Jul 2024 at 23:40, Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Saloni Ji, 

As we spoke, kindly quote your best proposal. 
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Thanks & Regards, 

Vijayakumar.S 

Asst. Manager – Supply Chain and Management 

Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd., 

Near S2 Airport Police Station, 

Chennai International Airport, 

Chennai – 600027. 

GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 

+91-9884400023 

  

 

  



6

  

  

From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>  
Sent: 09 July 2024 11:32 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request for PR NO : TFSCPL-2425-00162 and Featherlite Office Chairs - Alpha Medium PP Black 

  

Dear VIJAYAKUMAR, 

New Purchase Request is assigned to you. Below are the details 

PR Details as below : 

PR Number: TFSCPL-2425-00162 

PR Description: Featherlite Office Chairs - Alpha Medium PP Black 

PR Total Amount: 150000.00 

Requested by: S. Gowtham 

Requested Date and Time: 07/06/2024 17:18:27 

Approved Date and Time: 04/07/2024 17:46:27 

Department: $Department$ 

List of PR Line Items 
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Line No Item Code Item Name UOM Qty 
Unit 
Price 

Net 
Amount 

1  
Featherlite Office 
Chairs - Alpha 
Medium PP Black 

NOS 30.00 5000.00 150000.00 

 

E-Procurement System 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this email ID. 

  


